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OFFICE OF HEALTH STRATEGY 
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COMMUNITY & CLINICAL INTEGRATION PROGRAM 
SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT RFP 

THIRD Addendum 

RELEASE DATE – 07-11-18 

 
 
The Office of Health Strategy’s official responses to questions submitted as of 12:00 pm, July 11, 
2018 are as follows: 
 

1. Question: Under 4.2 Application Content, is there a Section III. that we should respond 
to? The sections are numbered from II. to IV., but we do not see a Section III. 

Answer: There is no section III- this was due to an error in numbering. 

2. Question: Is there a specific template for Attachment D or should we use an Excel 
spreadsheet and label it ‘Appendix D’? 

Answer: Attachment D is not required- please follow the Budget Narrative instructions on 
page 11 to submit a proposed budget. You may submit the budget as an Excel 
spreadsheet if you choose. 

3. Question: Is there an Attachment C required?  We did not see mention of an Attachment 
C in the RFP. 

Answer: There is no Attachment C required. 

4. Question: Should a separate budget Excel spreadsheet and budget narrative be 
included in the application for any subcontractors?  If yes, where should these documents 
be included in the application? 

 
Answer: Subcontractors should be identified in the Budget Narrative and should include 
the same detail required of contractors: an all-inclusive hourly rate for all proposed 
personnel and justification for inclusion in the proposal. 
 

5. Question: Which of the standard forms is UConn/Storrs, as a state entity, required to 
submit? 

1. Procurement Agreement Signatory Acceptance (with proposal) 
2. Consulting Agreement Affidavit (with proposal) 
3. Affirmation of Receipt of State Ethics Laws Summary (with proposal) 
4. Iran Certification (with proposal) 
5. Gift and Campaign Contributions (prior to contract) 
6. Nondiscrimination Certification Firm (prior to contract) 

Answer: State agencies submitting proposals in response to this RFP should submit all 
forms listed above with the exception of the Nondiscrimination Form.  
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6. Question: Does a 10% indirect cost rate limit apply to this RFP? 
 
Answer: The indirect cost rate limit applies to all SIM funded activities, including the 
activities that will be supported through this RFP. For this RFP, we are requesting an all-
inclusive consulting rate for each individual included in the proposal. This all-inclusive 
rate should incorporate indirect costs- there should not be a separate indirect costs line 
item included in the proposal. 
 

7. Question: Does the Executive Level II cap on salaries (currently at $189,600) apply to 
this RFP? 

 
Answer: No. 
 

8. Question: Please provide clarification on the requirement to be a "qualified entity" in the 
state of Connecticut and provide a letter of defense from legal counsel? 

Answer: This constitutes a requirement that an entity register with the Connecticut 
Secretary of State (SOTS). This does not require an assurance from legal counsel unless 
counsel confirms registration with SOTS. 

 
 

 


